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Title: Autoclave

Solicitation Amendment No. 001  

This solicitation is hereby amended to provide the following questions and answers:

Q1. Reference: Technical Specification 5
Please clarify the requirement for “Two full racks”; should we understand two full shelves?

A1. Yes, it should be two full shelves.
 

Q2. Reference: Technical Specification 6
“Bottom of chamber” is lower than the loading height. Should we understand “Bottom of
chamber” or “Loading Height”?

A2. Both.  As in: “Bottom of chamber is lower than the loading height”.  
 
 
Q3. Reference: Technical Specification 8
Does “Extendable” mean shelves that can slide out? Please clarify.

A3. Yes, the shelves can slide out. 

 
Q4. Reference: Technical Specifications 10 and 14
10 ask for Cabinet panels, but 14 ask for a recessed mounting. When “recessed”, the unit is
not provided with panels. Please clarify if panels are needed or not.

A4. Panels are not essential.
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Q5. Reference: Technical Specification 23
Micro Processors are considered as proprietary controls, and usually customers will prefer
a non-proprietary control, such as an industrial type PLC (Allen Bradley, per
example).  The PLC allows 20 cycles, and competes programming flexibility.  It also
provides a superior control technology, and is not proprietary to the manufacturer of the
sterilizer – allowing flexibility for supply of control components in the future. Please
confirm that non-proprietary PLC control is accepted, as a value added control technology.
 
A5. Non-proprietary PLC control will be accepted.
 
 
Q6. Reference: Technical Specification 30
Our Gravity cycle (for solids) has a factory setup dry time of 5 minutes; however, this is
fully adjustable to the requested 30 minutes, and will be programmed as per the owner
request at start-up.  
Please confirm if this is acceptable.
 
A6. This is acceptable.

Q7. Reference: Technical Specification 35
Please clarify this requirement: If door fails, requirement should be to automatically stop
steam to the jacket & chamber.  A baffle also helps to redirect the steam away from where
the user may be working, and evenly distributes the steam into chamber and avoid
overheat spots and excessive condensation. Should we understand that the requirement is
to provide an interior steam baffle?

A7. We are looking for a safety feature that would ensure a manual override if required.  If an
interior steam baffle is a mechanism that is part of the system, then that is fine.   
 

Q8. Reference: Technical Specification 42
Do we have to include an RO generating equipment in our proposal?

A8. Yes.
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Q9. Reference: Technical Specification 42
Assuming RO is provided by the building to feed the steam generator, please confirm what
conductivity (or resistivity) is this RO water.

A9. The RO water for the steam generator will be supplied by the new RO system that is specified
in the tender. No existing building RO water will supply the steam generator

 
Q10. Reference: Technical Specification 43
We understand that the supply must coordinate the installation with the owner; please
confirm the connections to utilities (water, drain, and electricity) will be done by the owner.
 
A10. All connections will be completed by the contractor. There will be no work completed by
the owner.

If your bid has already been forwarded and you wish to revise same, this revision should be sent
either in a sealed envelope and mailed to the above address or by facsimile (506) 851-6759 and
reach the undersigned before the appropriate closing date.  The solicitation number and the
closing date are to be shown on the outside of the sealed envelope or on the facsimile
transmission.

All other terms and conditions of the solicitation document remain unchanged. 

All enquiries concerning this amendment are to be forwarded to: 

Name: Charline MacDonald
Telephone No.: (506) 851-6067
Facsimile No: (506) 851-6759
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